
 
DATE: March 3, 2015 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Bereavement 

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Managing Director, Human Resources 

RESOURCE 
STAFF: Sandy Boyce 

REFERENCE: FM.BP Acknowledgement of Deaths and Bereavements 
 FM.AR Deaths and Bereavements 
 
 

 Mrs. Barbara “Barb” Thomson passed away on Friday, February 13, 2015, at the age of 58 
years. Mrs. Thomson began working with the District on April 7, 1989, as a Lunch Aide at 
Meyokumin School. In September 1989, she transferred to Ekota School as a Program Aide. 
Her job title changed to Teacher Assistant 1998, and changed again to Educational Assistant in 
2009. Mrs. Thomson remained at Ekota School until taking a leave of absence in 2013. Mrs. 
Thomson is survived by her husband Ron, and three children, Lana, Wade and Laura. 
 
A memorial donation will be made on behalf of the Administration and Board of Trustees to the 
Edmonton Humane Society. 
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https://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/f/fm-bp/
https://www.epsb.ca/ourdistrict/policy/f/fm-ar/

